

Alayna Kellett

Contact

📍 Residing in Barrie, Ontario
Currently available for work within Ontario, Canada

✉ alayna@alayna.ca

🌐 alayna.ca

📷 @laynabrett
@danceconditioningcoach

Profile

A professional dancer, producer, instructor and choreographer with over 10 years of teaching experience and a highly educated dance background. A certified member of the Professional Adjudicators Alliance that is excited to share experience and knowledge with competitors.

Education

Ryerson University - BFA Performing Arts (Dance)
2007 Graduate

BATD & RAD
Training & Associate Level

Progressive Ballet
Technique Certified

References

Available upon request.

Experience

Founder | Producer | Choreographer | Performer
Von Hunt Productions
(2020 - Present)

Von Hunt Productions is a dance performance company that is dedicated to producing high quality dance films, currently based in and around the Greater Toronto Area.

Jazz Teacher

The National Ballet School of Canada, Toronto, ON
(2017 - 2019)

Teacher of drop-ins and open level jazz classes as part of IN-Studio's programming, associated by The National Ballet of Canada.

Teacher | Choreographer

Burlington Dance Company, Burlington, ON
(2017 - 2019)

Teaching classes that focused on jumps, turns, technique and stretch and strength programming; as well as choreographed competitive jazz and contemporary choreography.

ADDITIONAL STUDIOS

Poise Academy | Martino School of Dance | Elan Dance
Astounding Heights | Theatre Dance Academy | Studio 24
O'Neil Academy of Dance | Tandem Dance Studios
Ontario School of Ballet | and many more...

CASTING EXPERIENCE

HERDD | Copps | Fashion Shoot Extravaganza | Drum Beats Entertainment | Big Soul Productions | Von Hunt Productions
Breakaway Entertainment | and many more...

ADJUDICATION EXPERIENCE

Kiwanis Clubs of Canada | BATD Scholarship Awards | Elite Dance Challenge | and many more...

CHOREOGRAPHY HIGHLIGHTS

Star Wars Ballet Production, Elan Dance
Tales of a Cocktail, Breakaway Entertainment, BWA Nominee
Anatomy of a Dancer, Breakaway Entertainment, BWA Nominee
Something for the Buoys, Sapling Productions, BWA Nominee
Bonded, Soul Rebel Films, Apple Music
Joey Stylez, Milkman Music Video
Let the Elephants Dance, Charity for Mental Health Awareness
Multiple Choreography Awards for Dance Competitions